December 7, 2010

Mr. Gary Kuberski VIA Email
Florida Department of
Environmental Protection
3319 Maguire Blvd., Suite 232
Orlando, Florida 32802-3767

Re:  CEMEX Construction Materials Florida, 1..1.C.
Ocala South Ready-Mix and Block Plant
General Permit # 0830027-006-AG

Diear Mr. Kuberski;
This is to advise that the above-captioned facility is not in use at this time. Due to Market
conditions. this plant has been temporarily closed and has not operated since May 2609, Upon

reopening a VE will be conducted before operations commenge.

Please do not hesitate to call if you have any questions onthis matier.
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Dibble, Dickson

From: _ Bo, Sigurd [SBo@cemexusa.com]

Sent: Tuesday, December 07, 2010 2:42 PM

To: Kuberski, Garry

Cc: Dibble, Dickson

Subject: Re: Permit #0830027-006-AG (CEMEX Ocala South RM and Block Plant)
Attachments: ' Ocala South (#0830027) Closure 10.pdf

Mr. Kuberski,

Due to the current economic conditions the annual compliance VE for the above referenced facility could not be
completed this year. Attached please find the notification letter. If a hard copy is needed please let me know. Please
confirm receipt. :

Thank You.

Sig Bo

Environmental Manager - North Materials Division

Environmental Affairs - Florida

Office : +1(407)841-8409 , Fax: +1(407)841-8227 , Mobile: +1(407)312-7119
Address: 435 West Grant Street; Orlando, Fl 32806

E-Mail: sbho@cemexusa.com

www.cemexusa.com

...... CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE...... The information in this email may be confidential armd/or privileged. If you are not the intended recipient or an authorized representative of
the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination or copying of this email, its attachments, or the information contained herein is prohibited. If you
have received this email in error, please immediately notify the sender by return email and delete this email from your system. -

CONFIDENTIALITY: The information contained in this transmission may contain privileged and confidential
information. It is intended only for the use of the person(s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient,
you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination, distribution or duplication of this communication, and
the information contained in it, is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the
sender and immediately destroy all copies of the original message.



%P ermitting Application - Permit Detail and:Log Permit

ARMS Facili
AIRS ID status [a | OFFII](’)E o ]  [cen:oranno [
SITE NAME [OCALA SOUTH READY-MIX & BLOCK PLANT —___ ]} county [marion
OWNERICOMPANY [CEMEX CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS FLORIDA LLC 7
Project

AIR Permit# 0830027 - [o0s |- [AG_J) Project # CRARefeience #

Permit Office |TAL (HEADQUARTERS) Agency Action |Eﬂ'ectiue _J 0GC D

Project Name | INNTLAVET RIS AT | Desc, [OWNERSHIP CHANGE renewal of CCB Plant AGP Registration |
Typessub/Des [aG  |7for | [on Title v General Permit (no PE REQUIRED) 1 Logged [10:03:2008

Received . Issued [1012:2008 Expires |1m12/2013 | Avplication Action [RENEwAL
Fee Fee Recd Dele Override |NONE

Related Party

Role  [aPPLICANT | Begin [09/11:2008 : " End |

Name BO, SIGURD —JI_J Company lCEMEX CONSTRUCTIOH MATERIALS FLOng
Address [STE 200, 3626 QUADRANGLE BLYD

city  [oRtanDo ) swte L ] zop27 -] county usA__ ]
Phone [rsatemws ) Fax

Processors

Processor [DIBBLE_D lr ]  Active [t0m3:2008 Inactive | ]I Events |




ir Resource Management System - Facility

R A A R R T N
QM ) ofice [co | cen: orLANDO | County * [MARIOH ] arsiD [ssseer ,1

Owner/Comp * [CEMEX CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS FLORIDA L

Directions |
Street }52ssw17TH 1 ] . )

City* [ocaLa _ zip para__J ([vatidste adaress |

UTMZone [17] East [__38878]  Nonn [ 3227.82] Latitude [11.1397) Longitude ((s2) [[os] [37.5005]

Status= [a Jfacre ] Maj Group SIC = [32 || [STONE, CLAY, GLASS AND CONCRETE PRODUCTS |

Reloc Shtawn Ot [12072009 | Strt Dt Final Shidwn Dt | [
J

GovFac* [0_|) [NOT ownED OR OPERATED BY A FEDERAL, STATE, ORLOCAL GOVE|  HAZ Waste Generator ID: FLD

AORReq* Ozone SIP Facitiy™ [n_{~] Type [_23) [CONCRETE PLANT i
Compliance Tracking @ lACTUAL AND POTENTIAL EMISSIONS BELOW ALL APPLICABLE MAJOR] Current Permit Indicator [aG_[+])

TtleV [NONTITLEV || non-HAP Class 1mmon HAP Class [MINOR ] Public Exempt :

# of Emis Units c{_o Al s GeneratorRating [ Jmw

Comment EeeDetailleommenis. 04/06/11-Per e-mail request from Sig Bo to INACTIVATE this EU004, which will be removed & mouecﬂ
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